

Chair: Cllr V. Hill

Email: LezantParishClerk@gmail.com

COUNCILLORS

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 08 November 2022 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

SA Duman

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Sam Inman

02 November 2022

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Representations from the Public 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.
- **4.** Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons.
- 5. To Approve the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 11 October 2022.
- 6. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting (for report only).
- 7. Playground Equipment & Maintenance to agree any action/ associated costs.
- 8. To Consider Plans for the King's Coronation to agree any action/ associated costs
- 9. To Review Footpath and Grass Cutting Contract Details for 2023
- 10. Shared Prosperity Fund Expression of Interest to consider possible projects
- 11. Longstones at Greystone Quarry to consider proposed plans
- **12. Plaques for Jubilee Trees** to agree design/ costs/ wording
- 13. Launceston Community Network Meeting update on meeting
- 14. Landscape Character Assessment and AGLV Review update on meeting
- 15. Finance
 - a) To Approve Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
 - b) To Approve Accounts for Payment
 - c) To Formally Adopt the Latest Register of Delegated Decisions. Payments made for new laptop and topsoil for War Memorial planters

Clerk: Sam Inman, 2 Southview, East Kitcham, St Giles on the Heath, Launceston PL15 9SL

Tel: 01566 784050 E-mail: lezantparishclerk@gmail.com Website: Lezantparish.org.uk





16. Planning Applications and Related Matters.

- a) To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning application(s):
 - **Application PA22/09712.** Proposal hedgerow removal notice for: Section of hedgerow to be removed temporarily to allow access for construction works, to be reinstated upon completion. Land south west of Trevale, Rezare
- b) Any other consultations received. To report, for information only, any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.
- c) Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.
- d) Response from Cornwall Council Planning Department to provide any update on request for meeting and comments on NDP design guide
- 17. Highways to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the roads. To include:.
 - i) Response from CORMAC Regarding Schedule of Work on Proposed Pedestrian Crossing at Treburley
 - ii) Update on Meeting Regarding Issue of Road Signage at Rezare
 - iii) Update on Issue with Damaged Verges at Rezare
- **18.** Footpaths to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the footpaths.
 - To Raise Resident Concern Regarding Short Footpath from Sportmans Close

19. Correspondence

- i) Community Network Review: The Future of Cornwall's Area Partnerships Seeking Views
- ii) Planning Training for Local Councils Thurs 17 November

20. Parish Business:

- a) Larrick Defibrilator to check any progress
- b) New Planters at War Memorial to agree any action/ costs
- c) Parish Remembrance Sunday Plans Sunday, 13 November 2022
- 21. Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting.
- 22. Next Parish Council Meeting 13 December 2022